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266.  General We respectfully request a two (2) week due date extension. 

Answers and additional technical information (including 

drawings) are needed before we can move forward with 

proposal completion. 

DOE will be extending the proposal due date for RFP DE-

SOL-0006421 to November 24, 2025. Therefore, Offerors 

are hereby advised that proposals are not due for 

submission on November 6, 2015 as currently stated in the 

RFP. The Contracting Officer will issue a formal 

amendment that extends the proposal submission due date 

and amends all pertinent sections of the RFP as quickly as 

possible 

 

 

267.  C.4 Please provide a current staffing plan for PGDP conversion 

plant & CSY. 

Please see the list of DUF6 project positions by job title 

posted on the documents library at: 

https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Li

brary.php 

 

 

268.  C.4.1 The SDDs/FDD provide many nominal values for process 

parameters.  The requested material balance calcs should also 

provide nominal or anticipated process 

parameters/conditions.  Please provide actual 

performance/operating data (including sample results) 

reflective of past operations that can be compared to the 

documented nominal values.  Please include ranges for 

process parameters evaluated while trying to address 

throughput issues. For HF and oxide products sample results 

include contamination constituents like trace metals, uranium 

in HF, fluoride in oxide, etc.  Provide ranges seen not 

averages. 

 

Process flow diagrams for the process systems will be 

provided, from which material balances can be 

determined.  Processes have not yet been optimized; 

performance data are within the ranges provided in the 

parameter sheet found in the startup and steady-state 

operations procedure that will be provided.  All HF 

produced in the past two years has been accepted by 

Solvay.  Oxide samples have not shown contamination by 

trace metals or fluoride. 

https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Library.php
https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Library.php
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269.  C.6.13.2.10 Please provide a detailed list of the VE actions that have been 

approved to date. 

Various design documents have been provided to bidders.  

Budgeted costs for plant modifications  have been posted 

on the documents library at: 

https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Li

brary.php 

 

Additional information on plant modifications will be 

provided on a CD using the Sensitive Data process. 

 

270.  C.6.15 The first paragraph states: "The Contractor shall obtain an 

ATO designation from the DOE Delegated Federal 

Authorizing Official (AO) to operate the General Support 

System and Industrial Control Systems for the Lexington, 

Portsmouth and Paducah DUF6 facilities. Please define 

"General Support System". Is this meant to only include 

office support systems such as Word, Excel, email, etc.? 

 

 

A General Support System means the entire IT 

infrastructure supporting the Business unit.  The GSS is 

the Cyber Security Boundary that accounts for all the 

firewalls, switches, servers, internet services, email, file 

storage, VOIP, etc.  GSS’s do not contain classified 

information and are usually authorized up through PII and 

or UCNI, depending on the Cyber Security ATO. 

271.  C.6.8.2 The Performance of Work Statement (Section C) states that 

access will require the contractor (and any tier parents) to 

have a Non-Possessing Facility Clearance. However, the 

CSCS indicates that the DUF6 contract will have classified 

storage (Box 10).  Please clarify.   

 

 

No classified matter is stored at the DUF6 

project. The CSCS form will be replaced in an 

upcoming amendment. 

  
 

272.  C.7.1.1 What number of inspected cylinders per year requires 

corrective action prior to processing? Of that number, how 

many passed (were allowed to be processed) by evaluation? 

What number required maintenance or physical corrective 

actions? 

 

The Project is not currently processing cylinders requiring 

corrective measures prior to processing. 

https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Library.php
https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Library.php
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273.  C.7.2 and 

C.7.3 

Descriptions of the cylinder yards for both Paducah and 

Portsmouth reference maps included as attachments; 

however, no maps are included in the RFP.  Please provide 

maps of the cylinder yards for Paducah and Portsmouth. 

 

Maps showing cylinder yards and approved transportation 

routes will be provided. 

274.  C.7.3 Please provide operating procedures and maintenance 

histories for PGDP Cylinder Yard G basin and G-Basin lift 

station (pump house). 

 

The G-basin pumping station has only had routine 

maintenance work performed.  The G-basin has had no 

maintenance going back more than seven years.  The last 

maintenance operation was to dredge out the built up 

sediment island and vegetation.  Procedures will be 

provided. 

 

275.  C.7.3 Please provide maintenance histories of the four PGDP G-

Yard "paint" buildings 

Paint buildings #2, 4 & 5 have had the doors replaced 

within the last two years.  The electrical panel board that 

feeds the paint buildings was rewired and relocated from 

outdoors to inside the #2 building last year. 

 

276.  H We request that DOE ad the clause entitled "Pre-Existing 

Conditions," DEAR-970.5231-4. Since the contractor will be 

operating on sites with pre-existing environmental 

contamination, the contractor should be protected from 

liability for matters beyond its control and existing prior to its 

operations. 

 

Clause does not apply and will not be added. 

277.  H.4 Do the hiring preferences listed in this Clause apply to 

Management and Supervisory Personnel? 

As stated in Section H.4., page H-9 (B) the applicable 

hiring preferences as discussed in the clause are to be 

applied by the Contractor for non-managerial positions 

(i.e. all those below the first line of supervision) in non-

contracture activities of the PWS under this contract. 
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278.  H.5 Does the Equivalent Pay and Benefit requirement apply to 

Management and Supervisory personnel? 

As stated in Section H.5, page H-16 Paragraph (D)(1)(a) 

this requirement applies to any incumbent BWCS 

Portsmouth and Paducah employees and BWCS 

Lexington incumbent employees as defined in Section 

H.3. 

 

279.  H.5 Please provide the salaries of the incumbent employees by 

labor classification.  Please provide a description of the 

incumbent benefit program.  Please provide a description of 

the incumbent pension program. 

Incumbent salaries will not be provided, although DOE-

provided labor rates appear in Section L-9.  Number and 

labor categories of DUF6 project employees and the B&W 

Conversion Services Pension Plan for Grandfathered 

Employees are posted in the documents library at: 

https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Li

brary.php. 

 

The collective bargaining agreements for Paducah and 

Portsmouth are included in the sensitive data CD sent to 

bidders. 

 

280.  H.70 We request that DOE clarify the role of a Legal Management 

function of the DUF6 contractor, since we will be one of 

many contractors at the site. How will it be determined which 

matters fall under this contractor's attorneys responsibility, 

versus those of other contractors or of DOE? Are there 

current litigation or other matters that the DUF6 contractor's 

legal team will assume responsibility for under the contract? 

 

Legal Management Plan to be set up after the award of the 

contract. It is not expected that a new contractor would 

assume any responsibility for litigation incurred under the 

term of the previous contract. 

281.  Section I To the clauses applicable to the Cost Reimbursable Scope of 

the Contract, we would request that DOE add 52.228-7, 

Insurance - Liability to Third Persons (MAR 1996).  

Inclusion of the clause is mandated by FAR 28.311-1. 

 

This clause is does not apply to this contract. It is 

required in architect and engineer services contracts. 

This is not an A&E contract. 

https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Library.php
https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Library.php
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282.  I.85 The RFP does not call for the delivery of commercial items 

(see FAR 27.201-2 (c)).  Alternatively, please consider 

inserting Alt. II and identifying included items.  Otherwise, 

this clause directly conflicts with FAR 52.227-1.  Inclusion 

of both creates ambiguity as to the intent of the Government. 

 

Clause 52.227-3 has been deleted. 

283.  J-8 

Attachment 

The Draft Benefits Transition Plan is listed twice, as D-96 

due 90 days after transition and as D-100 due 20 days after 

transition. Please clarify. 

 

Deliverable D-100 is correct. Deliverable D-96 will be 

removed in amendment. 

 

284.  J-8 

Attachment 

Deliverable D-86 (Draft Written Communication Plan) is due 

10 days after NTP.  DOE has 30 days to review the plan and 

provide comments, after which the contractor must prepare 

the final plan.  However, Deliverable D-89 indicates that the 

Final Written Communication Plan is due 15 days after NTP, 

which is inconsistent with the DOE review cycle.  Please 

clarify the appropriate due date for the Final Written 

Communication Plan 

 

Section J-8 will be corrected in an upcoming amendment. 

 

285.  J-8 

Attachment 

Deliverable D-88 (Draft Workforce Transition Plan) is due 

15 days after NTP.  DOE has 30 days to review the plan and 

provide comments, after which the contractor must prepare 

the final plan.  However, Deliverable D-90 indicates that the 

Final Workforce Transition Plan is due 30 days after NTP, 

which is inconsistent with the DOE review cycle.  Please 

clarify the appropriate due date for the Final Workforce 

Transition Plan. 

 

 

Section J-8 will be corrected in an upcoming amendment. 
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286.  J-8 

Attachment 

Deliverable D-91 (Draft Workforce Transition Agreements) 

is due 30 days after NTP.  DOE has 30 days to review the 

agreements and provide comments, after which the contractor 

must prepare the final agreements.  However, Deliverable D-

92 indicates that the Final Workforce Transition Agreements 

are due 30 days after NTP, which is inconsistent with the 

DOE review cycle.  Please clarify the appropriate due date 

for the Final Workforce Transition Agreements. 

 

 

Section J-8 will be corrected in an upcoming amendment. 

287.  J-8 

Attachment 

Deliverable D-96 (Draft Benefits Transition Plan) is due 

before the last day of Transition.  DOE has 30 days to review 

the plan and provide comments, after which the contractor 

must prepare the final plan.  However, Deliverable D-102 

indicates that the Final Benefits Transition Plan is due 30 

days after NTP, which is inconsistent with the DOE review 

cycle.  Please clarify the appropriate due date for both the 

Draft and Final Benefits Transition Plan. 

 

Section J-8 will be corrected in an upcoming amendment. 

288.  J-8 

Attachment 

Deliverables D-103 (Drafts of All Amendments to and 

Reinstatements of the Pension and Other Benefit Plans 

Presently Sponsored by BWCS, including but not limited to 

Amendments effectuating the Change in Sponsorship), D-104 

(All Draft Restated Benefit Plans and Draft Summary 

Descriptions (SPDs) for Pension and Other Benefit Plans 

Sponsored by BWCS), D-105 (Drafts of Any New Benefit 

Plan(s) as well as draft SPDs that the Contractor Proposes to 

Sponsor) and D-106 (Drafts of the Transition Agreements 

which the Contractor will Enter into with BWCS, to ensure 

the Contractor’s Compliance with the Pay and Benefits 

Requirements set forth in Clause H.5 are due 45 days after 

Section J-8 will be corrected in an upcoming amendment. 
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NTP.  DOE has 30 days to review these documents and 

provide comments, after which the contractor must prepare 

the final documents for DOE approval.  However, 

Deliverable D-107 indicates that the Final Version of these 

Documents are due no later than 60 Days after Notice to 

Proceed and Prior to Adoption or Execution, which is 

inconsistent with the DOE review cycle.  Please clarify the 

appropriate due date for the Final Workforce Transition 

Agreements. 

 

289.  J-8 

Attachment 

Deliverables D-87 and D-98 are both “Estimated Costs and 

Detailed Breakouts of the Costs to Accomplish Workforce 

Transition Activities.” Please clarify which is the correct 

deliverable.  

 

While similar, D-87 and D-98 are different, as D-98 asks 

specifically for benefit transition costs including counsel 

and actuarial costs. 

290.  J-15 

Attachment, 

B.1.a/H.13 

Attachment J-15.B.1.a instructs the reader to see Section 

H.13, Table 1. Section H.13 does not contain a table. Will the 

Government please clarify the cross reference? 

The correct reference is H.54 but there is no table.   The 

correct reference to H.54 and reference to a table in 

Attachment J-15.B.1 will be deleted in an upcoming 

amendment. 

291.  L.22 (g) This Section states that "DOE reserves the right to require 

consent to subcontract(s) for each of the proposed major 

subcontractors or participating members/companies in 

accordance with FAR 52.244-2, Subcontracts (Section I)."  

This does not appear to be consistent with a competition in 

which the role of the proposed subcontractor has already 

been considered as a part of the competition.  Please clarify 

DOE's reference to "members" in this sentence.  If a joint 

venture or an LLC is the offeror and awardee, their business 

relationship is already established and the selection of the 

Offeror should not be subject to subsequent review and 

approval by DOE.  Section L.22(h)) requires the Offeror to 

The consent to subcontracts does not apply to members of 

a joint venture or LLC.   
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"discuss all entities that are proposed to perform work under 

the contract that are a part of the proposal upon which any 

contract award would be based.  This includes 

subcontractors, joint venture members, parent(s), LLC 

members, etc."  If this is how the proposals are going to be 

evaluated, it seems logical that the source selection includes 

approval of all of these entities. Please clarify. How does 

DOE envision FAR 52.244-2 having relevance to the 

members of the LLC when an LLC is the legal entity that 

submits an offer? 

 

292.  L.22 (h) This Section states: "The Joint Ventures and/or LLCs and/or 

Any Other Teaming Arrangement documentation and the 

Corporate Governance Discussion will be subject to DOE 

review and consent." Doesn't DOE consider the teaming 

arrangement documentation and the Corporate Governance 

discussion in the source selection review and decision 

process? What "consent" of the teaming arrangement would 

there be outside of or in addition to the source selection 

review and decision process? 

 

There is no additional consent of teaming arrangements 

outside of or in addition to the source selection review and 

decision process. 

293.  L.24 (d) N2 Lease - Control and General Operations. This lease is not 

listed in J-3 Project Agreements. Are we required to novate 

the leases? Please provide copies of the lease agreements? 

Does the lessor provide any operational support as part of the 

lease? 

 

 

 

Lease documents will posted on the documents library at: 

https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Li

brary.php 

The lessor provides some operational support. 

https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Library.php
https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Library.php
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294.  L.24 (d) Vehicles - $170K per year (PA): $80K per year (PO). Do the 

costs provided cover all motorized vehicles (truck, cars, 

cylinder movers, man lifts, cranes, etc.…? Do the provided 

costs for vehicles include FOGUM (insurance, maintenance, 

fuel, etc.)…? 

 

Per the WBS element, the costs include automobiles, 

trucks, vans, tractors, specialty haulers as well as flat beds, 

trailers and forklifts.  Costs include fuel and maintenance, 

and the contractor is required to carry insurance. 

295.  L.24 (d) Is the amount for Pensions and Benefits related to current 

operating staff or funding for retirees? Should that amount be 

reflected in Lexington Office costs? If not, how should it be 

divided? 

 

The provided amount is related to retirees.  Since the cost 

is a DOE provided dollar amount and is already included 

in Section B CLIN 0004, Offeror is not required to include 

the dollar amount within the proposal worksheets 

296.  L.24 (d) This clause states "The Offerors shall include only direct 

labor and associated indirect rates (i.e. fringe benefits, direct 

labor overhead and G&A) in its proposed price for CLIN 

0003, Cylinder Management - Firm Fixed Price. Other than 

direct labor costs, including but not limited to material, 

equipment and supplies, are to be included in the Offeror's 

proposed costs under CLIN 0002, Conversion Operations and 

Project Support, within costs for PWS C.4, Conversion 

Operations." Would DOE please clarify the reference to 

direct labor overhead? Are the instructions intended to say 

that an Offeror must include a direct labor overhead? And, if 

so, should the direct labor overhead be included in the CLIN 

0002 pricing or in the CLIN 0003 pricing? 

 

 

 

 

 

The instructions are intended to be generic in attempting 

to cover any organization structure.  Offerors are not 

required to propose any indirect rate that doesn’t follow its 

established/designed accounting practice. 
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297.  L.24 (h)(iii) In order to provide a detailed explanation for proposed labor 

efficiencies from the current building operation and how and 

when the efficiencies will be obtained as requested in Section 

L.24(h)(iii), please provide current staffing information at 

each site, including numbers by discipline or job title, 

number of bargaining unit employees, number of salaried 

exempt employees and number of salaried non-exempt 

employees.  

 

Please see the list of DUF6 project positions by job title 

posted on the documents library at: 

https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Li

brary.php 

 

Site seniority lists for Paducah and Portsmouth and 

Paducah will be provided to the bidders on a CD using the 

Sensitive Data process. 

298.  L.24 (h)(ix), 

H.3-H.11 

Are collective bargaining employees covered under the 

workforce clauses (H.3-H.11)? These clauses require the new 

contractor to pay the workforce comparable benefits. Clause 

L.24(h)(ix) specified separate minimum fringe rate of 55%. 

The 55% rate covers the specified fringe elements. Yet, the 

CBA indicates a higher fringe rate for bargaining unit 

employees for these fringe elements. Will DOE provide a 

separate bargaining unit fringe rate? If not, will DOE provide 

guidance on approach to fringe for the firm fixed price 

portion? 

 

Employees under a collective bargaining agreement are 

referenced within Section H. clauses H.4.  The terms and 

conditions for hourly employees are handled in 

accordance with the applicable collective bargaining 

agreements, applicable laws, etc., including Section 4(c) 

of the Service Contract Act 

299.  L.24 (h)(vii)  

and 

H.5(D)(1)(a) 

Section L.24 (h) (vii) page L-32 states, “Offerors may use, at 

their discretion, the DOE provided direct labor rates included 

as part of Attachment L-8. The provided labor rates reflect 

direct labor rate information for incumbent workforce 

employees. The DOE provided labor categories are not all 

inclusive.”            Section H.5 (D) (1) (a) page H-16 states 

“Pay. The Contractor shall provide equivalent base pay to 

BWCS Incumbent Employees as compared to base pay 

provided by BWCS for at least the first year of the term of 

the contract.”        Since the labor rate table is not all 

inclusive; will the DOE provide all inclusive labor rates? 

The DOE provided labor categories are designed to cover 

the vast majority of the on-site labor categories.  

Additional labor categories and rates will not be provided 

beyond those in Attachment L-9. 

https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Library.php
https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Library.php
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This will allow us to provide a cost estimate in compliance 

with Section H, especially since a large number of labor 

categories and rates do not appear in attachment L-9. 

 

300.  L.24 (o) DOE has requested three years of financial statements and 

the last Annual Report for each team member. These 

documents (especially the Annual Reports) can often be 

hundreds of pages. A recent DOE procurement allowed the 

submittal of these documents in the electronic submittal only 

to avoid making and delivering 5 copies of that many pages 

in the hard-copy submittal. Would DOE consider that 

approach for this submittal? 

 

An electronic submission of the financial statements is an 

acceptable approach. 

301.  L.24 (s) "The Offeror shall submit proof for the required kinds of 

minimum amounts of insurance per the Section H provision 

DOE-H-2049 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (OCT 2014) 

or proof that the Offeror can obtain it."   What kind of 

"proof" is required? 

 

An offeror may provide insurance binders, a statement 

from their insurer stating their ability to be insured, or a 

certificate of insurance evidencing parent company or 

affiliates’ current insurance policies for a previous policy 

period. 

302.  L.24(h)(ix) Please clarify that the cost-reimbursable $3M non-fee bearing 

CLIN0004 covers the cost paid to the benefits administrator 

for the defined benefit pension plan and healthcare benefits, 

i.e., MEPP and MEWA. 

  

Yes 

303.  L.24(h)(vii) Offerors may propose their own direct labor rates, consistent 

with the terms and conditions of the RFP, applicable law, 

including the Davis-Bacon Act and 4(C) of the Service 

Contract Act, as applicable. Offerors may use, at their 

discretion, the DOE provided direct labor rates included as 

part of Attachment L-8. The provided direct labor rates 

reflect direct labor rate information for incumbent workforce 

For proposal preparation purposes, 1,852 hours/year shall 

be used for all employees. 
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employees. 

 

For proposal preparation purposes, a full time equivalent 

(FTE) is defined a 1,852 hours/year. The 1,852 hours/year is 

based on 2,080 annual hours less 228 hours for vacation, 

sick, holiday and site specific training. 

 

Please confirm that the 228 hours for vacation, sick, holiday, 

and training is applicable to the USW union labor personnel. 

 

304.  L.24, 

attachment J-

4b 

RFP Section L.24  includes DOE-provided costs for utilities 

at Paducah, but not for utilities at Portsmouth:  

• Water/Sewer - $25K per year (PA only) 

• Natural Gas - $120K per year (PA only) 

• Electricity - $60K per year (PA only) 

• Other Utilities - $125K per year (PA); $60K per year (PO) 

 

Will DOE provide cost for utilities at Portsmouth or make 

them a government furnished item since each offeror is 

required to obtain these items from the D&D Contractor at 

Portsmouth provides utilities (as stated on page 12 of 

attachment J-4b). This will ensure consistency among 

bidders. 

 

The utility costs at Portsmouth for the Project are paid by 

DOE and not the contractor. 

305.  L.24(ix) Please provide the participation percentage or count of 

employees that are included in the Defined Benefit Pension 

Plans. 

 

 

As of October 22, 2015, there are 192 active and retired 

participants. 
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306.  Attachment 

L-10 

Please provide more information as to the scope of work 

covered in the CSY Surveillance and Maintenance non-labor 

2014 & 2015 budgets for PGDP and PORTS (WBS PA-1000 

and PO-1000). Specifically why the PORTS budget is only 

25% in 2014 and only 3.5% of the PGDP budget even though 

PORTS has about 75% as many cylinders to maintain. 

 

The NDA testing at Portsmouth is provided by the site at 

no cost.  The NDA testing at Paducah is not provided by 

the site so there is a subcontract for that work.  The Ports 

FY 2014 non-labor value has a one-time refurbishment 

budget for straddle carrier so the value that year is higher. 

 

307.  Attachment 

L-10 

Please provide data showing why the 2014 and 2015 budgets 

for Portsmouth CSY labor are about $115,000 (nearly 10%) 

greater than at PGDP even though PGDP has about 25% 

more cylinders and we assume about the same level of 

staffing. 

 

Paducah cylinder yard staffing is less than Portsmouth as 

the figures reflect. The cylinder yard proximity and 

machinery used differ between the two sites. 

308.  Collective 

Bargaining 

Agreements 

The extension agreements state that any agreed to increases 

in pay will be paid retroactively if the parties reach a 

successor agreement.  Who will be responsible for retroactive 

payment to the CBA employees? 

  

 

Should the incumbent contractor and the USW reach 

agreement, retroactive payment to the hourly employees 

would be implemented by the incumbent contractor and 

reimbursed by DOE.   

309.  Collective 

Bargaining 

Agreements 

Please provide the number of personnel and seniority for 

each labor classification for each CBA. 

Site seniority lists for Paducah and Portsmouth and 

Paducah will be provided to the bidders on a CD using the 

sensitive data process. 

 

310.  Cylinder 

Procedures 

Cylinder procedures are provided specific to the Portsmouth 

site.  Please provide the equivalent procedures for Paducah. 

The procedures for both sites will be provided. 

311.  Cylinder 

Procedures 

Cylinder inspection forms are provided for the Paducah site. 

Please provide the equivalent forms for the Portsmouth site. 

The forms for both sites will be provided. 
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312.  Cylinder 

Procedures 

Please provide the following CSY procedures for PORTS & 

PDGP:  

The requested procedures will be provided on a CD using 

the Sensitive Data process. 

313.  Cylinder 

Procedures 

Cold Pressure Check procedures The requested procedures will be provided on a CD using 

the Sensitive Data process. 

314.  Cylinder 

Procedures 

Empty and Heel cylinder inspection procedures The requested procedures will be provided on a CD using 

the Sensitive Data process. 

315.  Cylinder 

Procedures 

UOx in storage cylinder inspection and maintenance 

procedures 

The requested procedures will be provided on a CD using 

the Sensitive Data process. 

316.  Cylinder 

Procedures 

Cylinder transport procedures to/from processing facility The requested procedures will be provided on a CD using 

the Sensitive Data process. 

317.  Cylinder 

Procedures 

Valve and plug change procedures The requested procedures will be provided on a CD using 

the Sensitive Data process. 

318.  Cylinder 

Procedures 

UT procedures The requested procedures will be provided on a CD using 

the Sensitive Data process. 

319.  Cylinder 

Procedures 

Storage yard inspection and maintenance procedures The requested procedures will be provided on a CD using 

the Sensitive Data process. 

320.  Cylinder 

Procedures 

Please provide NDA procedures The procedure is not available; NDA is performed by an 

outside party. 
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321.  Documents 

Library 

Please provide the equipment specifications for all the 

conversion systems. 

See documents provided on Sensitive Data CD. 

322.  Documents 

Library 

Please provide the Throughput Improvement Plan (TIP) team 

written recommendations to the BWCS operation directors 

for consideration for throughput improvements. 

 

A summary of TIP actions will be provided to the bidders 

on a CD using the Sensitive Data process. 

323.  Documents 

Library 

Please provide the TIP team evaluations and/or 

recommendations on the technical and management 

approaches to be used to overcome barriers to achieving 

improved throughput and availability. 

 

A summary of TIP actions will be provided to the bidders 

on a CD using the Sensitive Data process. 

324.  Documents 

Library 

Please provide the Throughput Improvement Plan (DUF6-

BWCS-PLN-168). 

A summary of TIP actions will be provided to the bidders 

on a CD using the Sensitive Data process. 

325.  Documents 

Library 

In order to adequately determine the current condition of the 

project, please provide the following information in the 

Documents Library: 

• Current staffing and salary information 

 

• BWCS Actual Costs and Hours 

 

• BWCS Work Activity Descriptions 

 

• Actual and Planned Performance Metrics 

 

• BWCS Benefits, Including Retirement and Investment 

Plans 

 

• Existing Contractor Interface Documents 

 

Current staffing levels and a list of positions is provided in 

the documents library at 

https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Li

brary.php. 

 

Actual costs and hours will not be provided; however, a 

WBS dictionary with budgeted costs has been provided in 

the documents library. 

 

Individual work activity descriptions will not be provided; 

however, a WBS dictionary has been provided 

(Attachment L-10) detailing work activities.  Budgeted 

costs for these activities may be found in the documents 

library. 
 

Performance metrics for BWCS will not be provided. 

https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Library.php
https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Library.php
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• Cylinder Information Database or the Cylinder Inspection 

Logs 

 

• Deferred Maintenance Review Documentation, if available 

 

The B&W Conversion Services Pension Plan for 

Grandfathered Employees are posted in the documents 

library 
 

A listing of contractor interfaces is found in Section J-4; 

additional documents will not be provided, and may not be 

available. 

 

A summary of the CID information is found in the 

documents library. 

 

Deferred maintenance documentation will not be 

provided, as maintenance items arise and are resolved on 

an ongoing basis.  However, budgeted costs for 

maintenance activities may be found in the WBS 

dictionary with budgeted costs in the documents library. 

 

326.  Documents 

Library 

While we recognize that a limited number of documents have 

been posted so far in the Documents Library (beyond those 

provided on the OUO disc), we would like to specifically 

request that DOE provide the following documents: UDS-U-

SQAP-664, DUF6 Cylinder Information Database Software 

Quality Assurance Plan; UDS-U-SRER-664, Cylinder 

Information Database Software Risk EvaluationReport; 

UDS-U-SSAR-664, Cylinder Information Database Software 

Safety AnalysisReport; UDS-AD-022, DOE UF6 Cylinder 

Information Database (CID) Computer System Design 

Document 

These documents will be provided to the bidders on a CD 

using the Sensitive Data process. 
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327.  General-

Staffing 

Please provide current staffing charts for the operating 

facilities. 

A list of positions and FTEs will be available on the 

documents library at: 

https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Li

brary.php 

 

328.  General We understand from the WBS dictionary that subcontractors 

are used for training, radiation protection, and many other 

activities, but no list of subcontractors and their costs have 

been provided. Please provide a full list of current 

subcontracts for services, the amounts of those subcontracts, 

and when they expire.  

 

These will be provided to the successful Offeror at 

transition. 

 

329.  Site Tour At the site tours, information was provided regarding a major 

upgrade in hydrogen generation capability at both sites. It is 

our understanding that significantly larger capacity hydrogen 

generation facilities are being installed and will be 

operational by contract changeover. Please provide detailed 

information on these new facilities, including 

Manufacturer/Model Number, expected on-line operational 

dates, and capacity for hydrogen generation. Also, if any 

other major upgrades are currently planned, please provide 

similar information for those upgrades. 

 

The hydrogen generating units will be Air Product PRISM 

models.  Additional information will be contained in the 

summary of TIP actions that will be provided to the 

bidders on a CD using the Sensitive Data process. 

330.  Site Tour What is the make/model of the new/augmented/procured 

Hydrogen H2 Generation/Supply systems described in the 

Paducah and Portsmouth Site Tour Scripts? 

 

 

 

The hydrogen generating units will be Air Products 

PRISM models. 

https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Library.php
https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Library.php
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331.  Site Tour Can we get a copy/list of a typical or recent annual 

maintenance engineering workload list? 

Maintenance documentation will not be provided, as 

maintenance items arise and are resolved on an ongoing 

basis.  However, budgeted costs for maintenance activities 

may be found in the WBS dictionary with budgeted costs 

in the documents library at: 

https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Li

brary.php 

 

332.  Site Tour What is the total manpower count for current plant operation? Please see the list of DUF6 project positions by job title 

posted on the documents library at: 

https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Li

brary.php  

 

333.  Site Tour Can we get a copy of the current organizational chart for both 

sites? 

Please see the list of DUF6 project positions by job title 

posted on the documents library at: 

https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Li

brary.php  

 

 

https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Library.php
https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Library.php
https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Library.php
https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Library.php
https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Library.php
https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/SEB/DUF6/Document%20Library.php

